
 

 

 
Board of Director’s Meeting 

AGENDA 
Tuesday August 23, 2022 @ 7:00PM 

Vicky Ranney Library 
1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order                 President  
 

Public Comment    10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
1. Board Election Timeline 
2. Student Enrollment Numbers 
3. Administrative and Teacher Salary Report 
4. Amended Transportation Policy 1st Read 
5. Faculty and Staff Rebuilding 
6. Fine Arts Update 
7. Committee Updates 

 

 Consent Agenda: 
8. Directors Report 
9. Financial Statements- June 
10. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
11. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

     

 Closed Session: 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

12.  Pending Litigation 
13. Legal Bills:  Hand Carried if received 

 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

14. New Employee(s)/Resignations 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06 

15. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
  

Public Comment    
  

Action Agenda: 
3A.    Approve Administrative and Teacher Salary Report 

  13A.   Approve Legal Bills  
 14A.   Approve New Employees/Accept Resignations 

       15A.   Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
   

      

 New Business  
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. 
 

The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  

President: Stacey White  Vice President: Jim Mertz   Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Abe Janis  Nell Anen    Matt Earl  
Demetri Georgatsos              Rebekka Herrington    JoAnn Stewart                     
                 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMO 

TO: PCCS AND GREATER COMMUNITY 

FROM: STACEY WHITE 

SUBJECT: BOARD APPOINTED POSITIONS 

DATE: AUGUST 12, 2022 

 

 

Dear PCCS Parents and Greater Community, 
 

The PCCS Board of Directors is currently accepting applications for Board seats through 
Wednesday, September 07, 2022, for two (2) Board-Appointed positions.  
 

The PCCS Board of Directors is comprised of at least 9 individuals, each holding a 3-year elected 
or appointed position on the board. Becoming a member of the PCCS Board of Directors is a 
great way to get involved and proactively work for the school and its mission. It is also a 
significant responsibility and commitment to the children, parents, staff, and community of 
Prairie Crossing Charter School.  
 

The Board especially needs individuals with backgrounds in education, finance and marketing to 
help it move forward in the governance of the school. The ability to consider differing opinions 
and to respond with civility and respect is a key skill for any candidate.  
 

To Apply for the Board - Appointed Positions 
 

The two Board Seats will become available in October 2022. These positions will be for a three-
year term, October 2022through October 2025.  
 

To be considered for the Board-appointed positions, applicants must submit the following 
documents:  

 Letter of intent (these should include statements that reflect your vision for the school, 
your strengths related to board work and why you feel you would be an asset to the 
board).  

 Resume  
 Three (3) Letters of Recommendation.  

 

The above documents should be emailed to board_appointed@pccharterschool.org by 3:30PM 
Wednesday September 7, 2022. Applications received after this time will be considered 
invalid.  
 

PCCS Board member duties will include (but not limited to):  
 Commit to a 3-year term  
 Attend all Board meetings  
 Opportunity to serve on at least one Board committee: Finance, Outreach, 

Governance, Academic Excellence, and the Nominating committee.  
 

For more information on PCCS Governance please click here  
 

Sincerely,    
Prairie Crossing Charter School 

 
 
 

President   
Board of Directors   

mailto:board_appointed@pccharterschool.org
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/about/governance/


Key Dates 
8/15: Election Initiation Date ‐ Notification sent of upcoming election cycle 
9/9: Candidate Packets Due and EC Certification 
9/27: Board Interviews prior to Sept. Board Meeting 
9/29: Announcement of decision 
10/25: Newly appointed candidates seated 
 





 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Auxiliary Services 700 Series 
 

Policy # 700.2                      
 

Transportation Plan 

The Prairie Crossing Charter School transportation plan is closely aligned with the school’s size, 
environmental philosophy, dual district boundaries and finances. Prairie Crossing Charter School is 
situated at the far corner of each district. Its students may come from anywhere in a 63 square mile 
area.  The goal of PCCS’ transportation plan is to allow all children, regardless of location of 
residence, income, or disability, to attend PCCS.  One of the principles on which the school is 
founded is the belief that children can learn to respect a diverse group of people by learning next to 
them and becoming friends with them. 

PCCS facilitates a carpool program among families as its primary method of transportation.  PCCS 
understands that some families may not be able to rely on carpooling for transporting their children 
to school.  PCCS will provide transportation for “eligible students” either by bus or other vehicle as 
allowable under Illinois law.  

Eligible students are defined as follows: 

1. Students who are entitled to transportation due to a disability or chronic health 
condition and whose need for transportation is documented in the student’s IEP or 
504 plan.  PCCS will also provide transportation to the siblings of such students on a 
space-available basis. 

2. Students who meet the definition of “at-risk” student, including students that are 
low-income, homeless, and students in migrant families.  

All transportation routes and schedules will be decided by PCCS.  

For students who do not meet the definition of “eligible students” and are in need of transportation 
support, PCCS will work individually with these families to facilitate participation in the carpool 
program or explore other transportation options.   

PCCS will follow all state law and regulations related to utilizing bus or other vehicles for 
transportation purposes, including by employing vendors with properly inspected vehicles and 
licensed drivers.  

 
The Prairie Crossing Charter School transportation plan is closely aligned with the school’s size, 
environmental philosophy, dual district boundaries and finances.  Door to door bus service for all 
students will not be offered, since the Charter Schools Law exempts Prairie Crossing from this 
requirement except for special needs students.  
 
Prairie Crossing Charter School is situated at the far corner of each district.  Its students may come 
from anywhere in a 63 square mile area.  It simply cannot commit to door to door bus service.  
However, being committed to welcoming a diverse array of students from throughout the districts, 
Prairie Crossing Charter School will coordinate a car pool program designed to address the needs of 
families beyond walking or biking distance (which is greater than usual given a regional network of 
trails).  The parents of children who are at risk or who are from low income families may be unable 
to take part in the car pool program.  It is important to provide a means by which these children can 
attend Prairie Crossing Charter School.  One of the principles on which the school is founded is the 
belief that children can learn to respect a diverse group of people by learning next to them and 



 
becoming friends with them.  The following options will be provided for parents of at risk and low 
income children who wish to send their children to Prairie Crossing Charter School but cannot take 
part in the car pool program. 
 

1. Parent volunteers will be sought to pick up and drop off the children whose parents cannot 
take part in the car pool program.  In this way, these children will arrive at school in the 
same manner as other children and will not be singled out in any way that may make them 
feel different from other children attending the school. 

1. If no parent volunteers can be found to pick up and drop off children and there are only a 
few children that need transportation, Prairie Crossing Charter School will hire a person to 
pick up and drop off these children using his or her car.  In this case, Prairie Crossing 
Charter School would register with the Illinois Secretary of State as a School Bus Driver 
Employer.  Prairie Crossing Charter School will insure that the person obtains and maintains 
a valid bus driver permit.  This includes: 

A. an initial classroom course for school bus drivers; 
B. a minimum of two hours classroom training annually related to driving 

responsibilities; 
C. participation in a Federally required drug and alcohol testing program, possessing a 

valid and properly classified Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) with a Passenger 
Endorsement and properly classified school bus driver permit; 

D. completion and certification of a passed annual physical examination on a form 
prescribed by and available from the Secretary of State’s Office; and 

E. Criminal background check including fingerprinting through the Illinois State Police. 
 

Prairie Crossing Charter School will further insure that any vehicle used to transport 
children by an employee meets the requirements for a Division I vehicle.  Under no 
circumstances will a Division II vehicle be used to transport students to and from school.  
All vehicles will have proof of adequate insurance on file at PCCS and will complete a safety 
inspection every six months at an Official Testing Station regulated by the Illinois 
Department of Transportation. 

2. If the number of children needing transportation is large enough, Prairie Crossing Charter 
School will lease a school bus to transport the children to and from school.  The Director of 
Prairie Crossing Charter School or his/her designee will obtain documentation from the bus 
company insuring that the drivers used hold valid bus driver permits and that their buses 
are maintained and inspected as required.  In this case the Director of PCCS or his/her 
designee will do the following to insure the safety of school bus-transported children: 

A. Supervise school bus emergency evacuation drills for all bus-riding students on 
school property twice annually and maintain documentation; 

B. Insure classroom instruction in safe bus-riding practices by classroom teachers for 
all bus-riding students twice annually including the dangers in the loading and 
unloading zone and maintain documentation; and 

C. Insure that all bus-riding students have copies of bus-riding rules which include the 
consequences for gross disobedience or misconduct. 

 
 
Adoption Dates: 

Adopted: December 2003 
Revised August 2022 
 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















 

 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Special Board Meeting 
DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 

Wednesday, June 15, 2022 @ 7:00PM  
Wright School House Library - 1571 Jones Point Road  

Grayslake, IL 60030  
 

_________________________________________________________________  
 
Board Members Present     Board Members Absent 
Jim Mertz, Nell Anen, Matt Earl, JoAnn Stewart,  Demetri Georgatsos, Ankur Bhatia, 
Rebekka Herrington, Stacey White, Abe Janis   
          
Call to Order  
Stacey White called the meeting to order at 7:03pm 
 
Motion to Approve Agenda 
Motion by Nell Anen, seconded by Rebekka Herrington. All “ayes”. Motion passed. 
 
Public Comment 
Public comments on Executive Director performance review & compensation, staff compensation provided 
by Jennifer Diehl & Gabriella White. 
 
Discussion Agenda 
1. Executive Director Evaluation  
 
2. Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
Minutes for May 24, 2022 Board Meeting reviewed and amended.  
 
Closed Session 
Reasons for entering closed session: 

 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,  
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public 
body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or 
against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.  
 
Executive Director Evaluation 
  
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of  
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the  
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.  
 
Pending and Probable Litigation  

  



 
Motion to enter closed session by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. 
Motion passed. 
 
Closed Session entered at 7:13pm. Closed Session Exited at 8:33pm. 
 
Motion to re-enter Open Session by Nell Anen, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. All “ayes”. Motion passed. 
 
Public Comment N/A  
 
Action Agenda  
1A – Approve the Executive Director Evaluation  
Motion to approve as discussed in Closed Session - Full bonus as allowed by contract and raise to match 
annual raise for teaching staff by Nell Anen, seconded by Rebekka Herrington. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. 
Motion passed. 
 
2A – Approve Open Session Minutes from Previous Meetings: N/A 
 
New Business: N/A 
 
Adjourn  
Motion to adjourn by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Rebekka Herrington. All “ayes”. Motion passed. Meeting 
adjourned at 8:35pm 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Abe Janis 
Secretary 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Directors Meeting  
DRAFT Open Session Minutes 
Tuesday, May 24, 2022 @ 7:00PM 

Wright School House Library - 1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Board Present   Staff Present   Public Present  
Rebekka Herrington Nell Anen Geoff Deigan, Executive Director Gabi White, Lovessa Glo 
Jim Mertz  Ankur Bhatia Jana McGeever, Teacher  Natalie & Maryn Earl, Liz White,  
Demetri Georgatsos Stacey White Lisette Roman-Ahlgrim, Teacher Betsy & Tom Pondelik,  
JoAnn Stewart  Abe Janis      Guillermo Rodriguez, 
          Danielle Halverson, Jenny 

    Diehl, & Dayna Lorentz  
Call to Order 7:03 pm  
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
Motion by Nell, seconded by Rebekka. On a voice vote all “ayes”. Motion passed. 
 

Action Agenda: 
1A.  Approve Matt Earl as a Parent Elected Board Member 

Motion by Jim, seconded by Nell. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. Motion passed. Parent Elect Board Member 
Matt Earl welcomed by the board. 
 

Public Comment    
Gabi White provided comments on proposed changes to bylaws and the board appointment & election 
processes. Lovessa Gloria provided comments on proposed changes to bylaws, parent elect process, 
restroom maintenance, executive director salary, and the tone of meetings. Dayna Lorentz provided 
comments on executive director, privacy concerns, and restroom maintenance.         
 

Discussion Agenda      
2. 3rd  Reading By Laws Amendments 

 
Rebekka provided a summary of proposed changes to Policy 100.4. Briefly, these include 
modification of term limits, mitigations in the event of a lack of a parent elect candidate, minimum 
number of board meetings per year, and means of notification during resignation and removal of 
directors.  
   
3. Proposed FY 23 Board and Committee Yearly Calendar 

 
Geoff provided a summary of the FY23 Board and Committee Meeting calendars. Demetri requested 
and Geoff agreed that all board members will receive agendas for future committee meetings. 

 
4. Current FY22 Year Final/Amended School Calendar 

 
Geoff provided a summary of the FY22 Year Final/Amended School Calendar that is a deliverable to 
ISBE. 

  
5. Committee Updates 

 
Governance met and discussed proposed changes to Bylaws, HB1137 (COVID sick days for staff), 
and transportation policy. Finance met and discussed FY23 Budget, PCTC values, and ESSR grant. 
Election met and discussed Fall Board Appointment. Academic Excellence met and discussed plan 
for Fine Arts program, Fall NWEA scores, and 8th grade transition to respective high schools.   
 
6. FY23 Budget  

  
Geoff presented the draft FY23 budget.  
 
7.    Executive Director Evaluation 
 
Stacy provided a summary on progress. Will be covered in next Board Meeting. 
 
8. Update on Covid 19 Trends  

 
Geoff reviewed the latest COVID-19 trends for the school.  

 
9. Restrooms 
 
Geoff presented an update on restroom cleanliness policies and progress. 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 Consent Agenda 
10. Director’s Report 

 
Geoff presented Director’s Report 
 
11. Financial Statements  

 Business Manager’s Report 
 YTD Financials through April 

 
Geoff presented the Business Manager’s Report & YTD Financials through April 

 
12. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  

 
Motion by JoAnn, seconded by Jim. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion passed. 

 
13. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

 
Motion by JoAnn, seconded by Nell. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion passed. 

        

Public Comment               
 
Danielle Halverson provided comments on proposed changes to bylaws, restroom cleanliness, 
communication, Farm to Table, school calendar, and graduation. Gabi White provided comments on 
improved communication, proposed changes to bylaws, restrooms, executive director salary, and fine arts 
curriculum programs discussed in Academic Excellence committee meeting. Lovessa Gloria provided 
comments on proposed changes to bylaws, communication, and music program.  Dayna Lorentz provided 
comments on fine arts program and requested parent feedback be incorporated.        
 
Closed Session: 
 
Reason for Closed Session 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

14. FY23 Staffing/Employee Roster 
15. Resignation/Retirement of Employees 

 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

16. Pending and Probable Litigation 
17. Legal Bills         GSL $  247.50     SpEd $ 55.00 

 
Motion to enter Closed Session by Rebekka, seconded by Matthew. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. Motion 
passed. 
 
The Board entered Closed Session in the Byron Colby Barn (1561 Jones Point Road, Grayslake IL 60030) at 
8:26pm. The Board exited Closed Session at 9:31pm.  
 
Motion to reopen Open Session by Nell, seconded by Jim. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion passed. Open 
Session resumed at 9:35pm.  

 

Action Agenda (con’t) 
2A – Approve the Amended By Laws 
Motion to approve proposed changes to bylaws by JoAnn, seconded by Rebekka.   
On a roll call vote: JoAnn “yes”, Matt “Yes”, Demetri “No”, Rebekka “Yes”, Abe “Yes”, Jim “Yes”, 
Stacy “Yes”, Nell “Yes”, Ankur “Yes”. Motion passed.    
 
3A – Approve the FY 23 Board and Committee Yearly Calendar 
Motion to approve the FY 23 Board and Committee Yearly Calendar by Rebekka, seconded by 
Demetri.  On a roll call vote, all “Yes”. Motion passed.  
 
4A – Approve the Current Year Final/Amended School Calendar 
Motion to approve the FY 23 Board and Committee Yearly Calendar by JoAnn, seconded by 
Demetri.  On a roll call vote, all “Yes”. Motion passed.  
 
6A – Approve the FY23 Budget 
Motion to approve the FY 23 Budget by Jim, seconded by Matt.  On a roll call vote, all “Yes”. Motion 
passed.  

 



 

 

14A – Approve the FY23 Staffing/Employee Roster 
Motion to approve the FY 23 Staffing/Employee Roster by Nell, seconded by JoAnn.  On a roll call 
vote, all “Yes”, with Matt abstaining. Motion passed.  

 
15A – Accept the Staff Resignations/Retirements  
Motion to Accept the Staff Resignations/Retirements as discussed by Jim, seconded by Rebekka.  
On a roll call vote, all “Yes”, with Matt abstaining. Motion passed.  

 
17A – Approve Legal Bills for $ 302.50 
Motion to Approve Legal Bills for $ 302.50 by JoAnn, seconded by Rebekka.  On a roll call vote, all 
“Yes”, with Matt abstaining. Motion passed.  

 

 New Business  
 
 Stacy recognized the track team athletes and coaches for their performance at State Championships. PCCS 
placed 14th out of 220 schools. A communication plan for the school calendar was discussed. June meeting 
scheduling discussed.  
 
Adjourn 
 
Motion to adjourn by Rebekka, seconded by Ankur. All “ayes”. Motion passed. 
 
Meeting Adjourned at 9:48pm. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Abe Janis 
Board Secretary 



PCCS Board of Directors, 
Governance Committee Meeting 

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday May 17, 2022 @ 7:00PM 

Wright School House/Library 
1571 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Committee Members Present:  Rebekka Herrington, Jim Mertz, JoAnn Stewart, Nell Anen 
Staff Present:  Geoff Deigan 
Public Present:  Demetri Georgatsos, Gabi White, Jennifer Diehl 
 
Call to Order         Rebekka Herrington 
Meeting was called to order at 7:04 PM 
 
Public Comment 
Jennifer Diehl and Gabi White individually gave public comment, with both speaking against the 
elimination of a Parent-Elect position with the proposed Bylaw Amendment changes. 
 
Discussion Items 
 
1. 3rd Reading Bylaw Amendments 
Committee members continued discussion regarding the proposed Bylaw Amendments.  In 
particular, emphasis was placed on changing the wording related to the ability of a Board 
member to serve three consecutive terms as long as any one of the three terms (and not 
exclusively the third term) is a result of the Parent-Elect process. 
 
2. HB1137 Review 
Mr. Deigan presented an overview of how this bill relates to covid sick leave for school 
employees.  Prior to this bill passing in the legislature, PCCS had a MOU related to covid leave, 
but PCCS is now following the policies established by this bill. 
 
3. Transportation Policy Update 
Discussion regarding this policy was postponed.  PCCS Administration has updated the current 
transportation policy but is still waiting for our attorneys to review the proposed changes.  This 
will be placed on the next Governance Committee meeting agenda for review at that time. 
 
Action Items 
 
1A. No Action Items Scheduled For This Meeting 
No action items were taken at this meeting. 
 



New Business 
Ms. Anen encouraged the Committee to ensure that the Board of Directors has representation 
at the Back to School Picnic. 
 
Ms. Stewart requested that the Committee consider reviewing the bullying policy again at a 
future meeting. 
 
Adjourn 
Ms. Anen motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mr. Mertz.  All in favor.  Meeting 
adjourned at 7:50 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Nell Anen 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board 
members do not respond to public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the 
Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and responded to by the 
Board President. 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
President: Stacey White  Vice President: Jim Mertz  Treasurer: Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Abe Janis   Nell Anen    Rebekka Herrington 
Demetri Georgatsos   JoAnn Stewart 
 



                                                    

  

PCCS Board of Directors, 
Approved Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday May 18, 2022 at 6PM 
Wright School House/Library 

1591 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Ankur Bhatia, Jim Mertz and Gernady  

Staff Present: Geoff Deigan 

Public Guests : N/A 

Call to Order:  Chair A. Bhatia called the meeting to order at 6:08 pm 

Public Comment: None 

Discussion Agenda 

1. FY23 Budget Preparation  

2. Review Meeting Minutes from Previous Meetings.  

Action Agenda  

 1. Recommend Approval of FY23 Budget for Board: Motion to approve by Gernady & second by JIm 

 2. Approve Minutes 

 No new business was discussed 

Adjourn: Motion to adjourn made by Jim, seconded by Gerandy. Roll call - all ayes meeting adjourned at 7:15 
pm.  

 

Notes:  

 Geoff gave updates on PCTC numbers 
 Line item 4200 double 
 Line 4295 is mostly ESSR grant 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

Ankur Bhatia 



 

DRAFT Academics Committee Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, May 17, 2022 @ 6:00 PM 

Wright School House/Library 
1571 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 
Call to Order – 6:00 pm 
 
Public Comment 

 JoAnn Stewart – Is there testing fatigue? Is it monitored? Is it considered? 
 Jenny Diehl – SEL Assessment – How do we assess the students? 
 Terri Boettcher – Would like to see the benchmarking of change in the scores over time, growth of 

the information  
 

Discussion Items 
 Fine Arts Update and Next Steps 

o Reviewed option to add a band with Ms. Canfield 
o Staffing becomes an issue – someone would need to be hired to support 

 Current band director not licensed to teach part of curriculum 
 Offering before and lunch program and summer options 

o To add to the curriculum - scheduling becomes a concern 
 Would this be an elective? 
 What would a student miss to attend? 

o Financials 
 Staffing costs 
 Potential to work with an outside source – cost? 
 Cost for students to participate 

o Space is also a problem – During the day would create a need for designated space 
 Difficult to be outside all year. 

o More Barriers than walls, likely possibility 
o Could consider it as a club for after school 

 Suggested that we have semester signups to avoid sport conflicts 
o Next Steps: 

 Working with Ms. Canfield 
 Looking to eliminate the hurdles 
 Bring some parents into the discussion 
 Bring staff to do some problem solving 
 Fine arts building for the future? 
 How do other similar sized schools support this information?  
 Goal to have a 23/24 plan 

o Committee asked about other fine arts programs (photography, clay, etc) as potential clubs 
 FY22 Assessment Update 

o Several Standardized tests and assessments 
o John Haddy Book – Visible Learning 
o Use assessment to understand students individually and within the classroom 
o Review weekly data to determine with Title 1 interventions 



o Chronic non-attendance is down – 4% (6% below the state) 
o IAR Results coming August 1, 2022. 
o ROE will help to support the ELA and Math standards 
o ROE will help with anomalies within the testing and help to support the data. 
o 72% at or above grade level – Math (NWA) 
o Teachers feel scores are looking good 
o 77% at or above grade level – ELA (NWA) 
o SEL Test – (K-8) – K-4 is a teacher assessment – internalizers and externalizers determined with action 

plans. 5-8 is a student self reported – same information reviewed to determine support 
o No significant change over the past few years. 
o Benchmarking – Coming out of classroom and title 1 program 
o Title 1 is done in Comstock – Math and ELA Scholars Club (60 minutes per week); Carson – Highest 

need students, trying to prevent utilization from the Comstock 
o State Assessment and NWA will help to see if there are some inconsistencies. 
o Overall doing well compared to state report cards.  
o Scores are a little lower than they were in 2019 and 2020 
o Continue this discussion at the next meeting since we will have more data from the latest testing 

 8th Grade High School Transition 
o Work with the high schools to transitions the students 
o High schools are taking our data, but not our recommendations, moving to testing 
o 61% have passed algebra or higher 
o 8 will have passed geometry 
o ELA – 42% for honors class (recommendation) 
o Schools do ask for the at risk students to help support the students – No just IEP students 
o Discussing potential for advanced English classes 
o Biology as the last science class – seem to place based on Math and ELA 

 Extended Schooling for IEP and 504 Students – by invite 
 Summer Boost Program – Voluntary Program 

o Quite a few sign ups for this program.  
 
Action Items 

lA. No Action Items Scheduled For This Meeting 
 
New Business 

 Erin’s Law – To be discussed at next meeting 
 Follow up on Assessments with August 1st Data 
 Fine Arts Committee Update 

 

Adjourn – 6:57 PM 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Gabrielle White 
Committee Member 




